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INVITATION TO TENDER


CORE SUPPLIER INFORMATION 
RESPONSE DOCUMENT




THE PROVISION OF HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE
(COUPA Portal Reference Number: #2483)

	
	Bidder

	Supplier Name
	

	Contact Name
	

	Title
	

	Email Address
	



	Important Notice
The MPS reserves the right not to select a potential supplier who has been assessed as having grave weaknesses in one particular area covered by this tender, notwithstanding acceptable or even strong responses in all other areas. This means where a Tenderer has been fully evaluated across all evaluated areas of the tender and they are ranked first (the successful compliant bidder) the MPS shall review all scored tender response questions. “Grave weaknesses” are considered but not limited to low scores achieved through final moderated evaluations, for example where a score of 0 and or 20 (in accordance with MPS Marking Scheme) is awarded including more than once across a number of question.
Please read the Invitation To Tender (ITT) document carefully before completing this response document. There are mandatory requirements that the Tenderer need to adhere to in the completion and submission of their ITT responses. Late tenders will not be accepted unless a substantiated technical issue with the Portal prevents submission




[bookmark: _Toc187855364]Instructions for Response: 
1. The following document constitutes Confirmation of Core Supplier Information. 
2. Suppliers participating in procurements will now be expected to register on a Central Digital Platform (CDP). Tenderers can submit their core supplier information and, where a procurement opportunity arises, share this information with the MPS via the CDP. It is free to use and will mean tenderers should no longer have to re-enter this information for each public procurement but simply ensure it is up to date and subsequently shared. The CDP is available at https://www.gov.uk/find-tender. Part 1 provides confirmation that suppliers have taken these steps.
3. All of the below questions are for information only and are not scored. 

	Part
1a
	[bookmark: _j1w06fxnilqy][bookmark: _Toc188345268]Preliminary Questions

	
	Please ensure to complete all applicable questions.
For Information Only

	i. 
	The Tenderers company name?
	[Type your answer here]

	ii. 
	The Tenderer registered number and address?
	[Type your answer here]

	iii. 
	The Tender Registered VAT number?
	[Type your answer here]

	iv. 
	What is the tenderers Central Digital Platform unique identifier?
Tenderers must be registered on the central digital platform (CDP).
	[Insert unique identifier]

	v. 
	Please confirm if the tenderer is bidding as a single supplier (with or without sub-contractors) or as part of a group or consortium.
If you are bidding as part of a group or consortium (including where you intend to establish a legal entity to deliver the contract), please provide: 
a. the name of the group/consortium
b. the address of the group/consortium
c. the company registration of the group/consortium
d. the name of the lead member in the group/consortium
e. your role in the group/consortium (e.g. lead member, consortium member, sub-contractor)
	[Type your answer here]

	vi. 
	Is the tenderer on the debarment list?
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If yes, insert details]





	Part
1b
	[bookmark: _Toc188345269]Confirmation of Core Supplier Information

	
	Please ensure to complete all applicable questions.
For Information Only

	
i. 

	The tenderer must submit up-to-date core supplier information on the CDP and share this information with us via the CDP (either a share code or PDF download).
This includes:
a. basic information
b. economic and financial standing information
c. connected person information (these are persons with the right to exercise, or who actually exercise, significant influence or control over the supplier, or over whom the supplier has the right to exercise, or actually exercises, significant influence or control over, for example: directors, majority shareholders and parent and subsidiary companies)
d. exclusion grounds information
Please confirm the tenderer has shared this information with the MPS.
	[Insert Yes or No]
[If Yes Insert file or file reference name attached as part of the bid]




	Part
1c
	Confirmation of Core Supplier Information – Contract Details

	
	Please ensure to complete all applicable questions.
For Information Only

	i. 
	Contract Lead Name?
	[Type your answer here]

	ii.
	Contract Lead Role?
	[Type your answer here]

	iii.
	Contract Lead Phone Number?
	[Type your answer here]

	iv.
	Contract Lead Email Address?
	[Type your answer here]




END OF DOCUMENT

Commercial Services – COUPA Event #2483			 
[image: ][image: Met Police logo]
image1.png
LONDON IS

CHANGING




image2.jpeg
METROPOLITAN MORE LESS HIGH
POLICE TRUST CRIME STANDARDS




image3.jpeg
METROPOLITAN
POLICE




